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lis. Madelyn E, Johgnson (Atin Ms. J. Kornblut 10/14/81
Civil Division

Department of Justice

H’ashington, ﬁggc 20830

Dear Ms, Johnson,

Thanks you for your letter of the 13th pertaining to the Department's task force
on the JFK asssssination.
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records. I do not know how you file, but that report most sssuredly is a “ivil Division
record. I have persondl lmowledge, It was used by the Civil Diwvision in court, in the
case of Louisisng v, Shaw. Aside from Carl Bardley, of whom I have informed you, nauwes
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fagsimile in my biok Pogh Mortem.Irving Jaffe also was invelved.

Obviously, there must be other pertinent records, ranging from those essentiad
to the selection of the panel to i%s working papers and related matters.

&% one point a crew of “a‘-;m'mm lavyers made a trip %o confer with Dr. Russell
Fisher because the lawyers were not at all satisfied with what was before them. There
should be records pertaining to this trip and %o the cause of it and what resulted.

These are historically i-portant records and should sxist somewhere within the
Depariment. For your informetion, the firdings of this panel did not conform to those
of the VWarren Commission or the proconceptiond/conclusions of the FBI. It is not an
smerstetencnt o mqy that the report of the panel demolished thet of the Warren Com-
miasion.

With it was a separsite report of the doctors who performed the autopgfsy. In it
they attest to what disproves their testimony before the Comaission.

Of ceurse all of this is phrased in s wanner %o suggest the oprosite to the
inexpert reader, inclpding ranking Pepariment officials.

The pature of the responsibilities of this task force leads e to believey as I
suggested to dp, Shea, that its QW&IMMMW’WM%Mam
forece, It was not a formal body. It had an almost clandestins purposs, o support ths
official conclusions of the CommiBsion while seeming not to do so, while seeming %o
consider criticisms and complaints. I have read meny of the latter, and they are for
prackical purposes form letters which entirely discegard the veport of tie panel, In
no nase did I find any really serious consideration given to incoming comcunications.
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With one excaption, no task force recomds are iacluded in what * have roceived
from Orimonal Division, (E. Ross Buckley.) ¥ have seen no other referemce to it.

While the panel's report was prepared for ithe Attorney Genersl, as you say, it
inveolved various components and it was used by Civil Division.
Jom P, Roche, who had been LBJ's intellectusl in residence, ook credit for he

operation in one of his colunns, Some leads should emerge from examination of the
RQCM fﬁ@n

It is uy recollection that I made a request for these records in about 1969.
4 request other than the one now being processed.

There undoubtedly is a question zbout where and how the records ave filed but
there can be no doubt that the records did exist and they shonld still exish, somew
where, and under some filing designstion other than "task force.”

Harold Weisberg



